



Todd Byhre

Chief Operating Officer, Rebound Hospitality

651.726.4031 | todd@reboundhospitality.com | 

As a seasoned veteran in the hospitality industry, Todd Byhre brings an extensive background in business development, human resource management, leadership development, property renovations, interior design, space planning, marketing, and branding to Rebound Hospitality.

In 2008, Todd started with Rebound Enterprises as the General Manager for the Archer House River Inn, a boutique hotel in downtown Northfield, MN. Today, Todd is the Chief Operating Officer and Director of Operations for Rebound Hospitality where he helps manage a portfolio of six hotels, five bars, and an event center.

As trends are continually adapting in the hospitality industry Todd stays on top of industry-leading techniques & practices. He excels at revenue management where he consistently exceeds the market fair share for revenue per available room and length of stay.

He has received certifications from the American Hotel & Lodging Educational Institute: CHA, CFBE, and CHSP. In addition, he has completed general manager and orientation programs for Holiday Inn, Crowne Plaza, and Best Western franchises.

Todd has also successfully helped transform boutique hotels like the Archer House in 2008 and successfully converted branded hotels such as the Holiday Inn in Eagan, MN into a Crowne Plaza hotel in 1997. In the following five out of six years, The Crowne Plaza went on to receive Quality Excellence Awards from Intercontinental Hotel Group.

education

University of Minnesota BA in Economics & Political Science

work experience

Rebound Hospitality Chief Operating Officer & Director of Operations - 2008 - Present

Ole Store Café President - 2005 - 2007

Crowne Plaza Hotel - MSP Airport General Manager - 1993 - 2005

The Fresh Promise Owner & General Manager - 1987 - 1990

professional affiliations

Certified Hotel Administrator (CHA)

hobbies & interests

Skiing, Traveling



Rebound Partners
INVESTMENTS • MANAGEMENT